CITY OF BLUE RIDGE
REGULAR SESSION AGENDA
July 3, 2018, 7:00 P.M.
Blue Ridge Community Center
200 W. Tilton Street

THE BLUE RIDGE CITY COUNCIL WILL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION AT 7:00 P.M.
ON TUESDAY, JULY 3, 2018, AT THE BLUE RIDGE COMMUNITY CENTER,
LOCATED AT 200 W. TILTON, BLUE RIDGE, TEXAS WITH THE FOLLOWING ITEMS
ON THE AGENDA FOR CONSIDERATION AND/OR ACTION.

Call to order.
Roll call.

Consent Agenda (All matters listed under the Consent Agenda for discussion and
possible actions are considered to be routine by the City Council and require little or
no deliberation. There will not be a separate discussion of these items and the
Consent Agenda items will be enacted by one vote. If a Council Member expresses
a desire to discuss a matter listed on the Consent Agenda, the item will be
considered separately).

a) Discuss, approve or disapprove the minutes from Special Session held June 5,
2018,

b) Public Works Update;

c¢) City Financial Report;

d) Fire Department Report;

e) Collin County Calls for Service

Consider, discuss and act upon approval to close the square on July 13, 2018 for the
Annual Rodeo Parade

Consider, discuss and act upon board members for the (4A) Blue Ridge Economic
Development Corporation to include Justin Garner as Board President, Christina
Porath as Board Vice President, Amber Wood as Board Treasurer, Tonya Harrison
as Board Secretary, and Board Member Lindsay Oldeen

Consider, discuss and act upon a Concept Plan for Bowling Place located at Lot 8,
Blue Ridge Original Donation, otherwise known as 404 N Business Hwy 78 to
develop a multi-family development with 6 duplexes

Consider, discuss and act upon a contract with Texas Municipal League for
continuation of coverage as required by Federal Law

Consider, discuss and act upon Ordinance # 2018-0703-001 regarding a budget
amendment for a transfer from the General Tax Fund Balance to the Revenue Fund
for sewer plant repairs and discuss repairs/issues with the Engineer

Consider, discuss and act upon reviewing then awarding the contract for
administrative services for the Texas Department of Agriculture Community
Development Block Grant for Wastewater

Page 1 of 2



10. Consider, discuss and act upon the funding process to rehabilitate Ridgeway Drive
and information of same with the Engineer

11. Budget Workshop to discuss planning for Fiscal Year 2018-2019

12. Citizen Participation - The public is invited to address the City Council on any topic.
However, the City Council is unable to discuss or take action on any topic not listed
on this agenda. There is a time limit for each speaker of three (3) minutes. Prior to
the meeting, persons wishing to address the City Council must sign in with the City
Secretary or designee prior to the meeting. When called upon, the person should
state his or her name and address for the record, and if speaking for an organization
or other group, identify the group represented. All remarks are to be addressed to the
City Council as a whole and not to individual members. The presiding officer shall
determine whether, or in what manner, if any response will be provided.

13. Adjournment.

Certified this the 29th day of June, 2018

[ %
| A
/I ¢ ’ e B
%J.‘l;ﬂ»’f’_--.\_‘}f\_rﬂ- \ ' lutj l.,(_.[,» al
Rhonda Williams, Mayor

The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during
the course of this meeting to discuss any matters listed on the agenda, as authorized by
the Texas Government Code including, Sections: 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney),
551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and
Donations), 561.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices),
551.087 (Economic Development), 418.183 (Deliberations about Homeland Security
Issues) and as authorized by the Texas Tax Code including, but not limited to, Section
321.3022 ( Sales Tax Information)

This facility is wheelchair accessible. Request for accommodations or sign interpretative
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the city secretary’s
office at 972-752-5791 for further information.

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that this notice was posted in the regular
posting place of the City Hall building for Blue Ridge, Texas, in a place and manner
convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was
posted June 29, 2018 by 5:00P.M. and remained so posted continuously at least 72 hours
proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting.

o

.
Edie Sims, City Secretary

Page 2 of 2



CITY OF BLUE RIDGE
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
June 5, 2018

THE BLUE RIDGE CITY COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION AT 7:00 P.M. ON TUESDAY,
JUNE 5, 2018 AT THE BLUE RIDGE COMMUNITY CENTER, LOCATED AT 200 W. TILTON,
BLUE RIDGE, TEXAS 75424 AT 7:00 P.M. WITH THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ON THE AGENDA
FOR CONSIDERATION AND/OR ACTION.

1. Mayor Williams called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. Roll was called with the following members present: Mayor Rhonda Williams, Allen
Cunnyngham, Christina Porath, Kevin Bell, Amber Wood and Gerald Young.

3. Consent Agenda: a) Discuss, approve or disapprove the minutes from Special Session
meetings held on May 8, 2018; b) Public Works Update; c) City Financial Report: d) Fire
Department Report; e) Animal Control Report: and f) Collin County Calls for Service

Christina Porath motioned to approve the Consent Agenda as presented with Amber
Wood seconding the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

4. Consider, discuss and act upon the audit for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 presented by Robert
Lake of Rutherford Taylor and Company
Robert Lake with Rutherford Taylor and Company met with the City Council and

presented the audit for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. The audit performed is an unmodified audit
which is the best audit to be received. During the audit process, tests were performed and
the results disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported. This does not reflect internal issues which were addressed and corrected.

During 2016, an entry should have been made in the financial statement for pension
liabilities which was not accomplished. To correct the issue through the auditors correction,
the liabilities were increased. Even with this correction, the changes in Net Position went
from -$150,000 to -$35,000 which is a positive direction of $115,000. There is also a good
reflection of the overall Capital Assets since the General Fund earned $46,239 more directly
resulting from an increase in tax collections, fines and fees.

Other concerns included issues with the IRS which are in the process of being rectified.
Other federal taxes are also being investigated to ensure prior payments and reports are
corrected.

Even though the Community and Economic Development Corporations are not part of
the City, their audits are included with the City's audit under the umbrella of the City since
sales tax dollars are their source of income.

Overall, current staff has really improved the financial condition of the City and is making
definite improvements.

5. Swear in elected Council members and recognize Council by nominating and electing a
Mayor Pro Tem for May 2018 - May 2019.

Mayor Rhonda Williams, Christina Porath and Keith Chitwood were sworn in. A
ceremonial moment was taken to thank Allen Cunnyngham for his service.

Page 1 of 3



T

Amber Wood nominated Christina Porath as Mayor Pro Tem with Kevin Bell seconding
the nomination. Motion carried unanimously.

Consider, discuss and act upon Resolution # 2018-0605-001 regarding the Mayor's
spending limitations for Year May 2018 - May 2019
Amber Wood motioned to approve the spending limitation per the Resolution presented

with Christina Porath seconding the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Public Works update and planning discussion

Brad Meserole, Public Works Director, updated the Council on open work orders and
other projects. Several outstanding work orders have underlying issues. For instance, a
ditch requested to be cleaned out cannot be done until the property owner purchases and
has the culvert ready for installation. We have 2 fire hydrants which have been leaking for
some time. The hydrants have been turned off at the valve and basically out of service until
repairs are made. The contractor has been contacted and scheduling is currently a factor.
Another issue has been the speed bumps for Pecan Street. Due to the design of the street
for drainage, the speed bumps cannot be placed as on a crowned street. Further options
will be sought to help slow down drivers.

This portion then segued to discuss the cost for street improvements. A spreadsheet
with formulated costs was presented to the Council by City Secretary Edie Sims. Using the
scarify method of surfacing, all streets were considered in this planning tool. Staff confirmed
the greatest traveled and need of improvement to the least which is the order reflected on
the spreadsheet. Ridgeway fits the criteria of the greatest traveled

It is recommended the Council consider funding through a Certificate of Obligation. Two
scenarios were requested, $350,000 or $300,000. The request was made for a 10 year
note with the anticipated timeline for funding in early September if we move forward with this
project.

As of the meeting date, City Hall was notified of an issue at the sewer plant which now
takes high priority. The drying beds are approximately 40 years old and one of the beds
does not drain properly. It stands to reason the others are probably at the same level of
deterioration. There are a multitude of questions/considerations to resolve this issue. There
is opportunity for a transfer from the General Fund to help support some funding to the
Revenue for this project; however, we are waiting on the engineer to provide more details of
method and cost. Council agreed to move expeditiously to have this issue rectified and will
consider a budget amendment should the need arise.

Council agreed to investigate the cost of Ridgeway Drive and will entertain a Certificate
of Obligation for funding.

Consider, discuss and act upon Ordinance # 2018-0605-002 regarding a budget
amendment for a transfer from the General Tax Fund to the Revenue Fund for sewer plant

repairs
Council took no action until budget amounts can be presented.

Consider, discuss and act upon Resolution # 2018-0605-002 regarding the sale of surplus

property
Christina Porath motioned to approve this item with Amber Wood seconding the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

Page 2 of 3



10. Consider, discuss and act upon Resolution # 2018-0605-003 reqarding a rate change for
Texas New Mexico Power
Amber Wood motioned to approve this item with Christina Porath seconding the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

11. Consider, discuss _and act upon Ordinance # 2018-0605-001 amending the Master Fee
Schedule to include a Retainer Fee for engineering, attorney and other subcontracted costs
associated with all plats/developments

City Secretary Edie Sims stated public funds should not be used to pay for a developer's
costs of bringing a development into the City when engineering or other subcontracted costs
would need to be incurred.

Christina Porath motioned to approve the Ordinance as presented with Amber Wood
seconding the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

12. Consider, discuss and act upon accepting Zane Clay's resignation from the Blue Ridge
Economic Development Corporation and appointing Justin Garner as the Interim President
Christina Porath motioned to approve this item with Amber Wood seconding the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

13. Consider, discuss and act upon_holding a City-Wide garage sale event on a designated
weekend annually
Council discussed this item and agreed this is a good event. Early May would be a good
timeframe each year to hold this event. One contention regarded registration fees. Amber
Wood motioned to hold this event with no registration fees, the first date to be May 4, 2019.
Christina Porath seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

14. Citizen Participation. No one spoke during Citizen Participation.

15. Adjournment. Christina Porath motioned to adjourn with Gerald Young seconding the
motion. Council adjourned at 8:29pm.

APPROVED: ATTEST:

Rhonda Williams, Mayor Edie Sims, City Secretary

Page 3 of 3



Public Works Update
June 2018

Potholes filled:
Pruett
Scott
Ridgeway-some not all

Added Rock:
Bratcher
Branch
Tilton
Stapp
E. Lamm
White
Lyle
Worley

Tree Trims:
Stapp
S. Morrow

Hung new basketball backboard at the park

Concrete poured around 3 manholes

Removed fallen tree on Stapp

Fixed water leak at 210 N Bus 78

Coordinating with contractors on installing manholes

Nick was on restricted duty and scanned documents for 3 days for the codification due to work
injury.

Looking into Ridgeway rehabilitation

Seeking Grant opportunity for water smart meters



81L0Z//2/9 peal-aJ-428y92 Jeja|y wwe 3 ¢0L| 9/5F | 84//2/90
81/2/L 810} | N/d INO-3n0 doyebpiy 50z| G/S¥ | 81/12/90
Ajuo peas J338 |\ 81/2/L INO-SAON/UI-BAOI ¥0S 4O S80LL| #/S¥ | 81//2/90
8pIS IN0-%Es)| JSIeM youelg ¢€0¢| €/S¥ | 81//2/90
810z/s2/9 SauIT Jamag/Jalep Hen wwe38LZ| 2/5F | 8L/22/90
8L0¢/8¢/9 Jajew |eisul ‘sdey Jamas % Is1em ||Bisu| nanid 601 L.SY QL/LZ/90
810Z/1L2/9 | dn-yo1d | JaAllop 810} Ysel) uayoig ¥eQ L0g| 0is¥ | 81/12/90
8L02/12/9 uleJp woJj Bujwod 8snoy sy} Ul [[sWws Jamasg wuwey M B0E| 695 | 8L/12/90
8L02/61/9 8]0} | JaAI|Sp UI-aA0 peoy No9S 60y| 89SF | 8L/61L/90
8102/8L/9 8]0} | JonIjap ul-anop uoliL M B0L| 29S¥ | 8L/8L/90
8L0Z/L2/9 8]0} yseJ} | dn-yoid uedsd 90L| 99s¥ | 81/8L/90
8L0Z/8L/9 2]0} ysey} | JanijaQ wwe 3 6ge| S9sy | 8L/81L/90
8102/92/9 UBAIND |lejsu YoINYD N LLE| +#9SF | 8L/SL/90
dwny umop yoouy g ajoy abie| xi4|  apisisai)/Aemsbpry| €9Sy | 8L/SL/90
8LOZ/VLIS 3]0} | JaAI[ep ul-8A0|N UowJeH ¥ /OL| 29S¥ | 8L/FL/90
8L0Z/SL/S ubis Buifeld s,pry anop SHS WaMmenid| Losy | 8LrL/90
8L0Z/LIS | dn-yoid | JaAl9p 810} Ysel} uaxoig g/sng N L0Z| 09S¥ | 8L/L/90
810Z/SL/9 ajoy jod abueT Rspop|  BSSY | 8L/PL/90
8L0T/CL/9 9]0} | JaAl|ap ul-8Ao wwe1 3 6ze| 8SSy | 8L/2L/90
8102/8/9 9]0} YSEJ} OU IN0-BA0I wwe 3 gge| /2SSy | 81/80/90
810Z/8/9 810} | Jenljep u-anopy|  (1sem) ulweluag zog| 9SSy | 81/80/90
81L0T/9/9 saul Jlamag/islep e MOJIIM 80| SSS¥ | 81/90/90
8L0Z/PLI9 (81///9 U0 |In}) $810} Z N/d INO-BAOWN U N B0E| ¥SSy | 81/S0/90
8102/S/9 8]0} ysel} | Janlleg YyoInyd N 00E| €6S¥ | 81/G0/90
8102/L/9 8L/1/9 Nid 8101 ysey} | Janieq doyiH ZLz| 2ss¥ | 8L/L0/90
@3131dW0o2 S3LON ss3yaav O/M 31va

8L0¢Z ANNT




Buipuag

MaN

M3N

MmN

MSN

Buipuayg
SNLV1S

(Jaupo4 Aory uo Buyiem)de] Jemesg

urelp ||} os padeias aq 0} spssu yauQg

(paddey 2g 0] pasu Jou sa0p Il JI) XOQg|iew SPIEMO) Y G JS1swW SA0W
sdwnqg paads ||ejsu|

KiBn si 31 syuIyl Jaumo ou jJuelpAy aliy 8yl Juied

sde] Jamag/ialepn

S3.1ON

SHLINOW SNOIA3Yd S43AH0 X4OM ONIAN3d

slk7 zZow

femebpry 3 #0¢

wwe  AA OLE

1S Ued=2d

1S 1098 £0F

g/ sng S ZLE
ss3yaay

60SY
Slvv
9ov ¥
8Lvy
5T
el
oM

81/10/50
81/90/%0
81/6¢2/€0
8L/ISLIc0
L1/0¢/01
LL/E0/LO
a1va



9:27 AM

06/29/18
Accrual Basis

City of Blue Ridge General Fund

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
October 2017 through September 2018

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
4510 - Court Income
4515 - Copies & Faxes
4520 - Donation
4521 - Open Records
4522 - Notary
4525 + Franchise Tax Income
4565 - Mowing Income

4570 - Permit & Inspection Fees

4580 - Sales Tax Income
4600 - Property Tax Income
4610 - Penalties & Interest

4600 - Property Tax Income - Other

Total 4600 - Property Tax Income

4899 - Misc Income
Total Income

Expense
5100 - Advertising
5110 - Ambulance Service
5120 - Amortization Expense

5130 - Animal Control Services

5140 - Bank Fees
5160 - Contract Labor
5161 - Code Enforcement

5160 - Contract Labor - Other

Total 5160 - Contract Labor

5170
5180
5210
5220

5221 - Mosquito Spraying Expense
5220 - Extermination Expense - Other

Total

5230 -
5236 -
5237 -
5238 -
5250 -
5260 -
5270 -

5280

5300 -

- Copies

- Council & Mayor Expense
- Election Expense

- Extermination Expense

5220 - Extermination Expense

Fuel Expense - General
Court Expense

Court - Petty Cash

Court Payroll

Inspection Expense
Insurance -Liab/Comp/Prop
Janitorial General

- Interest Expense

Legal & Professional Fees

5301 - Legal Notices/Publications

5300 - Legal & Professional Fees - Other
Total 5300 - Legal & Professional Fees
5305 -

6310

5315 -

5320
5321

5325 -

5330
5340

Storage Unit Rent

- Maint. & Repair Equipment
Bldg Maintenance & Repair

- Maint. & Repair Office Equ

+ Vehicle Maintenance & Repair
Miscellaneous Expense

* Mowing Expense

- Office Supplies

5341 - Office Equipment

5342 - Office Expense - Cty & P. Works

5340 - Office Supplies - Other

Oct 17 - Sep 18

522.00
170.25
720.00
410

0.00
29,223.06
0.00
16,555.83
143,264.71

0.00
200,858.15

200,858.15
20,101.25

411,419.35

0.00
8,467.35
0.00
6,168.92
0.00

1,664 80
21.80

1,686.60

0.00
93.32
6,825.83

0.00
0.00

0.00

5,5633.58
1,195.57
200.00
3,000.00
5781.15
11,354.00
996.38
0.00

408.00
11,042.66

11,450 66

660.00
3,347.46
5,397.53

0.00
2,964.38
8 557.54
1,039.21

3,623.18
69.88

7,200.00
200.00
0.00
25.00
0.00
35,000.00
0.00
10,000.00
90,000.00

0.00
198,119.00

198,119.00
0.00
340,544.00

0.00
11,289.79
0.00
11,000.00
0.00

3,000.00
000

3,000.00

100.00
200.00
5,000.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

9,750.00
9,000.00
200.00

2,000.00
18,000.00
500.00
0.00

500.00
12,000.00

12,500.00

630.00
3,500.00

0.00
500.00
500.00

2,500.00

2,400.00
0.00
1,200.00

Page 1



9:27 AM

06/29/18
Accrual Basis

City of Blue Ridge General Fund

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
October 2017 through September 2018

Total 5340 - Office Supplies

5350 - Parts 8 Equipment Expense
5361 * Property Tax Expense
5370 - Payroll Expenses
5370.1 - Emp Life
5370.2 - EMP AD&D
5372 - Health Insurance - TML
5372.0 - Health Insurance - Company
5372 - Health Insurance - TML - Other

Total 5372 - Health Insurance - TML

5373 - Longevity Pay
5374 - Medicare Expenses
5375 - TMRS
5376 - S8 Expenses
5377 - TWC Expenses
5379 - Wages
5393 - Payroll Other
5379 - Wages - Other

Total 5379 - Wages
5370 - Payroll Expenses - Other
Total 5370 - Payroll Expenses

5378 - Group Term Life
5380 - Postage, Freight & Shipping
5385 - Mortgage
5390 - Filing Fees
5399 - Petty Cash
5450 - Returned Checks
5500 - Road Construction
5501 - Pruett Street
5502 - Street Projects
5500 - Road Construction - Other

Total 5500 - Road Construction

5510 - Sales Tax Expense (Trash)
5512 - Vehicle Purchase
5530 - Seminars - Training Courses
5535 - Special Project
5540 - Subscriptions, Dues & Permits
5670 - Medical Expenses
5700 - Trash

5701 - Recycled Materials

5700 - Trash - Other

Total 6700 - Trash

5710 - Travel/Mileage

5715 - Computer
5716 - Consulting Fees
5715 - Computer - Other

Total 5715 - Computer

5720 - Utilities
5721 - Electric Services
5722 - Mobile-Mayor
5723 - Mobile -Mayor/Public Wrks/BRVFD
5724 - Natural Gas Services
5726 - Telephone Services General
5727 - Water Service

Total 5720 - Utilities

Oct'17 - Sep 18
4,227 47

889.97
1,642.19

-2,612.45
-3.36

-606.40
1,545.75

939.35

0.00
220.27
297.60
941.80

45.00

0.00
81,443.40

81,443,40
-16,017.85
65,253.76

-32.40
704.44
908.58
922.95

0.00
222.00

33,000.00
29,000.00
: .35'.645'79
97,645.79
0.00
0.00
665.17
1,665.31

981.51
0.00

0.00
3956868

3,956.68
806.06

3,436.51
519.26

3,955.77

20,587.04
0.00
908.60
557.03
3,350.26
0.00

25,402.93

Budget
3,600.00

3,500.00
1,500.00

0.00
0.00

18,907.20
2,686.00

21,593.20

360.00
2,913.13
2,449.51

12,453.24

167.11

750.00
244,181.38

244,931.38
0.00
284,867.57

64.27
300.00
0.00
0.00
50.00
0.00

40,000.00
50,000.00
000

90,000.00

0.00
0.00
1,000.00
2,000.00
700.00
0.00

0.00
8,000.00

8,000.00
500.00

0.00
2,000.00

2,000.00

25,000.00
0.00

0.00
600.00
1,600.00
0.00

27,200.00

Page 2



9:27 AM

06/29/18
Accrual Basis

City of Blue Ridge General Fund

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
October 2017 through September 2018

5800 - Water & Sewer

5900 - Debt Service-Principal
5901 - Loan - Equipment
5902 - ANB Loan - City Hall Principal
5900 - Debt Service-Principal - Other

Total 5900 - Debt Service-Principal

5930 - Debt Service-Interest
5950 - Capital Outlay

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4210 - Earned Interest
4998 - Other Financing Sources
4999 - Transfer from Other Funds

Total Other Income

Other Expense
6999 - Transfer to Other Funds

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Oct'17 - Sep 18 Budget
0.00 0.00
3,459.12 6,500.00
23,627.28 4,540.77
__0_09 0.00
27,086.40 11,040.77
258.29 709.59
o 0.00 ) 0.00
— ) 321,782.35 527,301.99
89,637.00 -186,757.99
57.20 75.00
0.00 64,603.48
- 0.00 122,079.51
57.20 186,757.99
678982
I ... A
- -B,732.62 186,757.99
82,904.38 0.00

Page 3



9:12 AM

06/29/18
Accrual Basis

City of Blue Ridge Revenue

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
October 2017 through September 2018

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4700 - Water Bill Income

4701 - Transfer Fee

4702 - Sewer Charges

4703 - Late Charges

4704 - Trash Charges

4705 - Water Surcharge

4706 - NSF Fee

4707 - Conservation Fee Income
4708 - Reconnect Fees

4709 - Credit Card Fees

4750 - Water Deposit

4752 - Water

4753 - Non Refund. Deposit Fee
4899 - Misc Income

Total Income

Expense

5140 - Bank Fees
5150 - Bond Payment
5151 - Interest Expense
5229 - Finance Fee
5230 - Fuel Expense
5270 - Janitorial
5300 - Legal & Professional Fees
5310 - Maint. & Repair Equipment
5320 - Maint. & Repair Office Equ
5325 - Miscellaneous Expense
5340 - Office Supplies
5370 - Payroll Expenses

5372 - Health Insurance - TML

5373 - Longevity Pay

5374 - Medicare Expenses
5375 - TMRS

5376 - 55 Expehses

5377 - TWC Expenses

5379 - Wages

5370 - Payroll Expenses - Other

Total 5370 - Payroll Expenses

5378 - Uniforms

5380 - Postage, Freight & Shipping
5399 - Petty Cash

5400 - Refund - Water Deposits
5450 - Returned Checks

5510 - Sales Tax Expense (Trash)
5530 - Seminars - Training Courses

5540 - Subscriptions, Dues & Permits

5700 - Trash Pickup
5710 - Travel/Mileage
57156 - Computer
5716 - Consulting Fees
5715 - Computer - Other

Total 5715 - Computer

5720 - Utilities
5721 - Electric Services
5723 - Mobile Phones
5725 - Pagers/2-Way Radios
5726 - Telephone Services

Total 5720 - Utilities

Oct 17 - Sep 18

95,281.49
0.00
47,873.49
6,797.23
35,300.15
1,812.50
46.00
1,333.58
3,060.00
2 ,658.50
11,441.50
4,650.00
1,458.00
8,588.35

220,300.79

220.72
41,395.00
0.00
2,872.24
3,837.59
116.06
8,552.60
535.58
0.00
2,200.00
313.29

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
104,312.66

104,312.66

1,327.32
1,875.57
0.00
1,5666.43
428.23
5,230.28
1,970.00
4,969.57
56,341.43
0.00

995.58
(_J_.OO

995.58

22,809.99
0.00
297.92
2,032.02

25,139.93

Budget

228,500.00
0.00
102,500.00
20,303.00
82,644.00
4,415.00
138.00
3,936.00
4,500.00
3,700.00

12,000.00
1,500.00
0.00

464,136.00

0.00
60,838.75
0.00
3,700.00
7,500.00
196.44
10,000.00
0.00
100.00
250.00
550.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
122,079.51

122,079.51

2,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
6,784.40
2,000.00
3,140.48
83,111.76
500.00

- 750.00
750.00

31,000.00
0.00
392.28
3,200.00

34,592.28

% of Budget

41.7%

0.0%
46.7%
33.5%
42.7%
4M1%
33.3%
33.9%
68.0%
71.9%

38.8%
97.2%
100.0%

47.5%

100.0%
68.0%
0.0%
77.6%
51.2%
58.6%
85.5%
100.0%
0.0%
880.0%
57.0%

0.0%

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
85.4%

85.4%

66.4%
100.0%
0.0%
100.0%
100.0%
77 1%
98.5%
168.2%
66.6%
0.0%

0.0%
132.7%

73.6%

0.0%
75.9%
63.5%

72.7%

Page 1



9:12 AM

06/29/18
Accrual Basis

City of Blue Ridge Revenue

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
October 2017 through September 2018

5800 - Water & Sewer
5801 - W&S Maint & Repair
5802 - W&S Parts & Equipment
5803 - WA&S Testing/Samples
5804 - Vehicle Maint/Repairs
5805 - Water & Sewer - Chemicals
5809 - Water - Contract Labor
5809.1 - Sewer Contract Labor
5811 - Water - Conservation
5812 - Water & Sewer Testing & Samples
5813 - Water - Other
5821 - Sewer - Other

Total 5800 - Water & Sewer

5810 - Water Bill Expense

5906 - ANB Vac Tron Principal

5999 - Bad Debt Expense

6690 - Reconciliation Discrepancies

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4210 - Earned Interest
4999 - Transfer from Other Funds

Total Other Income

Other Expense
6999 - Transfer to Other Funds

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Oct 17 - Sep 18

13,589.07
23,855.01
5,961.21
1,912.27
5,406.31
1,200.00
0.00
2,404.97
0.00
3,640.00
2,190.00

60,156.84

285.50
0.00
4,524.23
2,489.14

330,646.79
-110,346.00

116.27
000

116.27

3,792.13
_3.792.13
-3,675.86

-114,021.86

Budget

55,000.00
256,000.00
5,000.00
750.00
6,000.00
9,600.00
0.00
3,932.00
0.00

109,282.00

6,500.00
6,500.00
500.00

460,875.62

3,260.38

23962
-3,500.00

-3,260.38

-3,260.38
0.00

% of Budget

24.7%
95.4%
66.2%
255.0%
90.1%
12.5%
0.0%
61.2%
0.0%

55.0%

4.4%
0.0%
904.8%

7%
-3,384.5%

48.5%
0.0%

-3.6%

112.7%
100.0%

Page 2



6/29/2018 Home | The First National Bank of Trenton

b

Favorite Accounts
Account Nickname Current Available
4A INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT 64,357.78 64,357.78
48 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 147,059.82 147,059.82
RESERVE REVENUE ACCOUNT 10,492.37 10,492.37
LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER FUND 5,933.97 5.933.97
ROAD CONSTRUCTION .00 00
GENERAL TAX 170,835.30 168,256.65
REVENUE 35,223.49 31,471.79
DEPOSIT 54,790.03 54,790.03
INTEREST & SINKING BOND .00 .00
GENERAL PAYROLL ACCT .00 .00
REVENUE PAYROLL ACCT .00 .00
LUSDA 30,230.68 31,630.68
ENCUMBERED REV 23,789.68 23,795,63

- Show favorite accounts only -

https:#web10.secureinternetbank.com/EBC_EBC1961/0Overview?STU=0965daffac1f4601b51eed20f3b9818b# 17



Sales Tax Charts - Blue Ridge, City of (General Obligation Debt)

| of 4

2782 - Blue Ridge, City of (General Obligation Debt)
Report - Blue Ridge, City of (General Obligation Debt) / Sales Tax Data

The Charts below cantain sales tax revenue allocated each month by the State Comptroller,

For example, the February allocations reflect December sales, collected in January and allocated in

February.

“Excludes any sales tax retained by the municipality and net remitted to the Comptroller,

= View Grid Based on Fiscal Year
e View Grid With All Years

W Download to Excel

By Calendar Year

Year January February March April May June July August
2018 $13,137 419,091 $12,219 413,580 $19,502 $19,937 $0 30
2017 $15,763 $17,919 $13,277 $11,8BB6 $16,248 $14,238 $13,124 $22,031
2016 $13,043  $15,423 $12,633 $12,675 $16,640 $15,459 $13,008 $15,980
2015 $10,832 413,388 $B8,437  $10,235 $13,995 $11,700 $10,528 4$13,150
2014 $9,352 $21,018 $10,164  $9,997  $13,758 $10,854 $9.433  $14,642
2013 $8,851 $13,244 49,099  $8,872  $10,834 $10,316 $11,142 $12,682
2012 $6,914 $11,127 48,110  $8,068  $11,944 $7,171  $9,616  $10,589
2011 $7,761 $8,890 $5,271  $5,013  $B,388 46,047  $5,525 $10,117
2010 %4,799 7,992 45,657 $4,335 $8,058 $5,314 $5,245 $7,066
2009 34,250 $6,733 $4,560  $4,637 48,010 45,023 44,402 $7,411
1234>
Menlhly - Soles Tex Allacationn - By Fiscal Yes 10:01- 0330
525,000 —
$20,000 ~
" -
515,000 =
| [ .
5 $10,000 N
§5,000 ~
50 -4 | ' ' !
Oct Hov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun
Tax Yeor-Month
Fiocal Yoean
—= 2012-2013 2013-2014 == 0142015 =~ 201532016 20162017
Monthly - Sales Tax Allesations - By Calendar Yaar
525,000 —
SID.ODO-J
» o,
§ $15,000 T e
Z SID.OODJ: e
|
S.").Ol]ﬁ-m[
S0 -+ ' ' ' - i
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep
Tux Yeur-Month
Yeom
=— 3013 W4 — 2015 — 2018 w07

September October

$0
$23,142
$13,237
$11,657
$11,136
$10,025
$9,112
$7,013
$5,513
$4,922

Jul Aug

$0
$13,654
$13,422
$12,017
$12,417
$10,788
48,743
$7,941
$5,154
$4,693

Sep

November
$0
$18,552
$16,942
$15,383
$14,043
$12,277
$10,575
$10,181
58,151
$7.476

December
$0
413,595
$13,012
$11,484
$10,961
$10,455
+8,887
$7,797
$6,362
$4,797

https://mactexas.com/IssuerAceess/Sales TaxCharts/Sales TaxCharts/ 1 .

Total
$97,464
$193,429
$171,564
$142,808
$147,776
$128,585
$110,854
$89,944
$73,647
$66,913

6/15/2018, 4:27 PM



Sales Tax Charts - Blue Ridge, City of (General Obligation Debt) https://mactexas.com/IssuerAccess/SalesTaxCharts/Sales TaxCharts/1 ..

Veurly - Salus Tax Affocalions - Pawi 20 Years ; 'i'
$300,000 T-arh ety Wi i e il
i | | i : !
| | [ l | ] |
5150,000 — = ‘l ‘ | A [ e
5 §100,000- |
i i
e I II||III |
sk II. ll
1999 i EI“] 2615 00T 1
2010 012 2014 M6 {
Tax ‘f’w 1
e el e e e 0 e i S M o f"

2of4 6/15/2018, 4:27 PM



Kenneth L. Maun
Tax Assessor Collector
Collin County
2300 Bloomdale Rd
P.O. Box B046
McKinney, Texas 75070
972- 547-5020
Metro 424-1460 Ext.5020
Fax 972-547-5040

June 11, 2018

Mayor Rhonda Williams

City of Blue Ridge

200 S. Main

Blue Ridge, Texas 75424

Dear Mayor Williams,

Enclosed is the Monthly Collection Report for:

The City of Blue Ridge tax collections for the month were:

Sincerely,

Kenneth L. Maun

Tax Assessor Collector
Attachment

cc: Edie Sims, City Secretary

KM:ds

May 2018
$7,447.80




Kenneth L Maun

Tax Assassor/Collactor
Collin County

P O Box 8046
McKinney Tx 75070

Monthly Collection Status Report

May 2018

City of Blue Ridge #08

Page 1

Current Tax Yaar Collections

Base M3O
Base 185
Late Renditon Penalty
P&l M&O
P&I1&S
P&I1&S Bond
Attomey Fee
Other=
Subtotal

Delinquant TaxYears Collections

Base M&O
Base 1&5
Late Rendition Penalty
P&l M&O
P&l 1&S
P&l 1&S Bond
Atlormey Fee
Othar>

Subtotal

Combined Current & Delinquent:

Base M&O
Base 145
Late Rendition Penalty
P&I M&O
P&l 188
P&I I1&S Bond
Attomey Fee
Other=

Total Collections

Original 2017 Tax Levy

Collections
Month of May

$5,151.70
0.00

341
550,58
0.00

9.06
0.00

Cumulative Total
10/1/17 thru 5/31118

$191,844 63

$45.90
$0.00

$5714.75

$1,314.34
0.00

000
427.77
0.00

261.32
0.00

$2,003.43

$6,466.04
$0.00
341
978.35
0.00

270.38
0.00

§193,800.71

§3,053 23
$5.19
$0.33

§1,075.20
$264

$543.13
$0.00

$4679.81

$1084,897 86
$5.19

224 88
2.850 92
264

589.03
0.00

$7,718.18

$168,570 52

$189,301.50

%
of Collections

101.34%

102.42%

2.47%

104 .90%

100.00%




Kenneth L Maun

Tax Assessor/Caollector
Collin County

P O Box 8046
McKinnay Tx 75070

Page 2

Cumulative Comparative Collection Stalus Report
May 2018

City of Blue Ridge #08

Currant Tax Year Collections
Base M&0D
Lata Renditon Penalty
P&l M&O

Attormey Fee
Other>
Subtotal

Delinquent Tax Years Collections
Base M&O
Late Randiton Penalty
P&l M&O
Attorney Fea

Othar>

Sublotal

Combined Current & Delinguent:
Base M&O

P&l M&O
Late Rendition Penalty

Attorney Fee
Othar>

Total Collections

Adjusied 2016 Tax Levy

Original 2017 Tax Levy

Collections thru Collactions thru
May 2018 % Collactions May 2017 % Callections
$191,844.63 101.34% $173,980.69 96.55%
224,55 213.08
1,775.63 1,148.70
45.60 36,30
0.00 0.00
$193,890.71 102.42% $175,381.77 97 33%
33,058 42 $2,636.55
0.33 36.76
1,077.83 1,508.21
54313 B27.21
0.00 0.00
T 8487981 247% T sapom73 267%
$184,803.05 $176,817.24
2,853,568 2,656 91
224.88 249,84
58903 666.51
0.00 0.00
$193=570‘52 104.90% $1B80,180 50 100.00%
318010763 100.00%

—S1930150  10000%




Kenneth L Maun

Tax Assessor/Collector
Collin County

P O Box 8046
McKinney Tx 75070

Levy Outstanding Stetus Report

May 2018

City of Blue Ridge #08

Page 3

Current Month:

Tax Levy Remaining as of 4/30/18

Base M&O Collections
SupplemenvAdjustments

Write-off

Remaining Levy as of 5/31/18

Cumulative (From 10/01/17 thru 4/30/18)

Original 2017 Tax Levy (as of 10/01/17)

Base M&O Collections

SupplemenVAdjustimants

Write-oft

Remaining Levy as of 5/31/18

Current Tax Year

$12,845.92

5,151.70
0.00

0.00

$7,604.22

$189.301.50

181.844.63

10.237.35

0.00

$7,684.22

Delinquent Tax Years

$10,475.19

1,314 34
0.00

D.00

$9,160.85

$12,263.67

3,058.42

-44.40

0.00

59=150_55




Kenneth L Maun

Tax Assessor/Collector
Collin County

P O Box 8046
McKinnay Tx 75070

Monthly Distribution Report
May 2018

City of Blue Ridge #08

Page 4

Weakly Ramittances:

Waeek Ending 5/4/18

Week Ending 5/11/18
Wesk Ending 5/18/18
Week Ending 5/25/18
Week Ending 5/31/18

Total Weakly Remittancas

Overpayment from Prior Month
Manual Adjustment Refund
Commission Paid Delinquent Attormey
Entity Collection Fea

Judgement Interast

5% CAD Rendition Panalty

Total Disbursemants

Carryover to Next Month

Distribution Distnbution
Month of May 10/1/17 thru 5/31/18

§5,093.12 $32 824 14
$538.45 $47,200 11
$238.33 $59,460.11
$366.12 $32,719.13
§1,211.61 $25,766.75
$7,447.63 197,870 24
$0.00 50.00

5000 $0.00

$270.38 $5689.03

$0.00 §0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.17 $11.25
$7,718.18 5198,570.52
$0.00 $0.00




LU-Q

,’E CITY OF BLUE RIDGE

Request to be placed on the Agenda
Date Z{/j‘l} !8/

Please use this if you would like to submit a request to be placed on the Regular Scheduled City Council
Meeting. The Mayor sets the Agenda and could contact you for more information. This is not a
guarantee that you will be placed on the requested agenda.

Name Denlf":& A\/{VV}.
Address o,l 3‘5 9!1/:"’55 U fzéf
Contact Number 2/4’2//2 ’35‘9, Email 0@17/5&@%’7%@1%.%/ Con—

Property Address f0345 GR 50‘/ éz'ﬂé//g(ﬂé?&
Company/Organization 5///# jfﬂ/ﬁ/ %ﬂ;ﬂﬂ fh{é

Will a representative be at the meeting? @ no Name &f/} / S-f ?%/ (4 iy

Agenda Request:

S/ oy el Blve Litar Lodbo fypade’ 7 Toly B, 2erS
5-200m 57%74/;?@ fosation o FEl 1 Bont A6 B (6 BRHS
épm stast Beading Last on CREBY ~= Sovth o Sus. T

/{/6’57" o/ CHRS 451 —> Spukd on SoA May —> £asT on
W /- Tames St —> plordh Bus. 7 —7 #Hess cR 504
S St BREC APEHA

Mayor's Decision; Yes/No Month to be placed on

Mayor's Signature

Dala Raceived in Office Tima City Employeo -

Date Notilied of Mayor's Decision Time City Emplayea

200 S. Main ~ Blue Ridge, Texas 75424
(972) 752-5791 ~ Fax (972) 752-9160



Google Maps

?manﬁ_moo

L'Hates Rel

Pecan 51

Bl Filge Blye m:_mm Rodeo Parade Roote

“. b.‘ﬂﬂﬁm..‘... Riding. - et X ti o

i m_x_. W =

| &)
= =1 . -
@ \
5 ¥ \
& =l \
o \
| o
mﬁmﬁmﬂﬂ.ﬂhﬂ_@ .m_
] _ %
{
A -J —
Lamm SU JF. =
LE 1
@ \
High Fidge - Brands g y
Fidgeton & S _.
g } 3
‘ 3 |
E Ricgew s or 2 _
Vi FM 545 )
S Doiar Generat ) )
2 : = Community Center . ; \_u
£ - United States \ i
e R o e B : Postal Service f
ekt - paese T e -y T L » (7 !
5 rW ‘.‘“N“.H \.. \. ._.Hc.... .._ m W - ¥ ...l.\
4.3 G O i Google  rmunie _\
g 2 Methodist Church ._

-
a2

Map data 82018 Google 500 ftb— i



Minutes of Meeting

The Blue Ridge Economic Development Corporation met at the BREDC Office Complex 408 W FM 545, Blue Ridge,
Texas 75424, on June 21st, 2018 at 6:30 pm.

1. Justin Gamer called the meeting to order at 6:31 pm.

2. Roll Call: Present Absent Tardy
Justin Gamer X
Robert Graham X
Christina Porath X
Tonya Harrison X

3. ltems of interest and communication

Members of the Economic Development Corporation Board have the opportunity to notify others of
The community events, functions and other activities.

Rodeo 7/13/18 & 7/14/18, Parade starts at 6:00 7/13/18
Chamber of Commerce Back to School Event 7/28/18-Blue Ridge High School Gym
24 Annual Back to School Bash 8/4/18-West Shady Grove Church

4. Consent Agenda

Approve May 24th, 2018 Minutes

MOTION: Christina Porath made the motion to approve May 24th, 2018 minutes SECOND: Justin Gamer
APPROVED by ALL.

Approve May 2018 Financials
MOTION: Justin Garner made the motion to May 2018 Financials. SECOND: Christina Porath APPROVED by ALL.
5. Discuss, Consider and/or take action upon appointing new members to BREDC Board.

MOTION: Justin Garner made the motion to appoint Amber Wood and Lindsay Oldeen to the BREDC Board
SECOND: Christina Porath APPROVED by ALL.

6. ENTERINTO EXECUTIVE SESSION at 6:37pm

The Blue Ridge Economic Development Board will recessed into Executive Session (Closed Meeting)
pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551, Subchapter D, and Texas Government Code, to discuss the
following:



Section: 551.074 - to deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline
or dismissal of a public officer — Cody Story

Section: 551.071 - to deliberate and seek attorney recommendations
7. EXIT EXECUTIVE SESSION at 6:39pm

The Blue Ridge Economic Development Board will reconvened into Regular Session (Open Meeting)
pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551, Subchapter D, and Texas Government Code, to discuss the
following:

Section: 551.074 - to deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline
or dismissal of a public officer - Cody Story.

Section: 551.071 - to deliberate and seek attorney recommendations
No Motion made just update given on proceedings

8. Discuss, Consider and/or take action upon removing the spending limit for Faith Jech, no longer property
manager for 408 W FM 545, Blue Ridge, TX 75424,

MOTION: Christina Porath made the motion fo remove the spending limit for Faith Jech SECOND: Amber Wood
APPROVED by ALL

9. Discuss, Consider and/or take action upon setting spending limit for Justin Garner, Property Manager of 408
W FM 545, Blue Ridge, TX 75424.

MOTION: Tonya Harrison made the motion to set a spending limit of $500.00 for Justin Garner, Property Manager
SECOND: Amber Wood APPROVED by ALL.

10. Discuss, Consider and/or take action upon appointing officers President, Vice President, Secretary and
Treasurer.

MOTION: Christina Porath made the motion to appoint Justin Garner as the BREDC Board President SECOND:
Tonya Harrison APPROVED by ALL.

MOTION: Justin Garner made the motion to appoint Christina Porath as the BREDC Board Vice President
SECOND: Amber Wood APPROVED by All.

MOTION: Christina Porath made the motion to appoint Amber Wood as the BREDC Board Treasurer SECOND:
Justin Gamer APPROVED by All.

MOTION: Christina Porath made the motion to appoint Tonya Harrison as the BREDC Board Secretary SECOND:
Amber Wood APPROVED by ALL.

11. Discuss, Consider and/or take action upon setting spending limit for BREDC treasurer.

MOTION: Christina Porath made the motion to set a spending limit of $1,000.00 for Amber Wood, Treasurer
SECOND: Lindsay Oldeen APPROVED by ALL.



12, Open forum
Farmers Market
Haunted House at Harvest Festival
Prairie Days
13. Set future meetings and agendas
Change Bank signatories
Papa Lupe's Application
July 190, 2018 @ 6:30pm

14. Adjournment 6:55 pm

MOTION: Christina Porath made the motion to adjourn SECOND: Amber Wood APPROVED by All.

Signed this the , day of , 2018.

Tonya Harrison, Secretary Justin Gamer, President



LS ftwy, TA-D (60" Prescriptive RGWI

45°83'C)

ICALLED 5 0

-

M. 981 (50 ROWI

SCaLE

" Iree Aar Fopay
CONTEOLL tnE

LS 14

woAUEEaT

&
=
&
- ﬂ m ~
.
Ty
N Siges tranier o
? 2BIE0TE0DBSHANI0
=
&
=

e

o BT

s
P b
nle
J_.o 20244 5,
o
-
p ! S 88°0252° € - 243.48°
wm. -0

LYY )

.dﬂ qu_....n .mhnwmhw!__nm.w LD
Z S 880252 F ~ Ziz AT
hy T 1)
sl

: LT 2

g 20,565 S5.F.

ol RS

LT T T e =
| BULE =l

N BT42°50° w = 156.30°

N g6"qp 25

Berry Fegp
Ref. Doc. mo.
$1-00 11565

201307150008 86540
Officiel Pusite Records

n County. Tezow

taires Rsmsinger

I'III"I.IL of & Z term Trecw

M.00.B5.0 §

ESTER

wt
gl
at g <
' ] A
(s s_u.n mm.m_.w 1
¥ c .
CRRAIET L .w_,a_w LBCaTION AR
(L S £
n2 oLt
of
et

OWKLR'S CERTIICE

WHEREAS Jom 0. Bowlieg and wife, Lor
&r pateel @t 1928 dilesled w in -:.- €
§ BAre sarticuiariy Sesch

the Eity af
Momery Surse

ane teiag oli of Lot er
&1 recarced in Sude Ne

1437 aad e

nnualﬂ

TMENGE Sasin O degraess SE mincize 50 wecsnas wewt -
descrided Lract o amce ol 156.54 0

Dlee caz slamped hﬂ‘—m 3832 feor
and Buing in Uee mordn fine of o 3 ecra et af lona Seseribed s
3 te Barry Fagy. Tecerdnd in dacwment semoer Si-0GT1565
Cowaty:

1% tme €031 lime Al Berein
Y io & hedl incn iram red st w

THEMCE Masis 86 gwgrews 40 misstws 25 ssconds Wesl sits the soulh
ines trocl and Su

TmEMCE morim @ 1l mineles 14 seconds
Seicrioes 1IESL SAD 180 FRRL 61 edy © destanc
BEGEMNING aae caal ® 1130 gcrey of lend.

31 Ehe bhe
%227

me o) mesgis
e PLATE OF

NOW THEREFOAE, AND® ALl MENW BY THESE PRESCNTS

riimg gng o
e City @

b ame gutt

gayl s=g 109 eIpEsER 10 1R o. Wrinl 8Rd guoratteslal the perloimonca of same

NESS MY HAND

SR L I | eyen—"- 1L |

Jim D, Bewiing

STATE OF TEEAS.
COUNTY OF Coulim

. % Wetsdy Public i sme i
whoze mames sre suBacs 1o
2508 sama
Ihe copacity indicofed he

Cswney,
the

-
CannSaTHLONY TRRFEA BSRTATENE B0E

GIVENM UNDER MY SAND AND SEAL OF QFFICE 18id oeo. e@p 008

Notery Pubfic &

L

itm D, Baeitng ene

g
IG5 N Scsiness swr, T

fe. Lore B

Bive Rige. Texas
T5aga

FURFETER,

Dorie sppiw. AFLS $33Z
407 Sourn worrge

Brew Egge, Tesgs
reaza
66671005

SURVETORS

pravsg. 1
B i e Ridge, Tasas

e Gwy BE

CERTIFCATE

AR coLLin

y, & Motary Public in gad ler Collim Counly,
30A3 RGIE Eames Sfe aubacribed La ihe
awigeges aome ol 108 purposes sad

ceNtaa GAE w [he copecily intecaled mrmse

CEVER UNSER WY WAND AND SEAL OF OFFRCE 188 —co®9p oF ocoooooeoeoo, 2018

7 Pusic im ang Ter Caiiin County, Teses

EESTIFICATE OF APPROVAL

#018. vy 1ae City Council of tna

ROTE: Beorings orw Dosec on MAD B3, woren Tescs Zone 4762 Cric.
ALY corners Ore ser with Paid iren roos witn Blue Coos
Stosped "APRLE 3127, 642018
BLa0uB Ue B = Bultaing Line. Sreinage anc iitiiiey Eomeewst

According tn tns finod inzurzace Ra
Juke T, 3008, pu

Mep Mo ABOBSCONSY,
Feoera) Erm ]

iseding

n.. fare otcosions, gracier Moods ceom ane

FINAL PLAT
BOWLING PLACE
AN ADDITION TO
THE CITY OF BILUE RIDGE
COLLIN COUNTY. TEXAS
BEING 1.131 ACRES OF LAND, IN THE

MATTHIAS MOWERY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 557
COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS




D
=

I

g L

LGS

=1

1

%‘

!

I

2
LTLIELLT = gL L

NG
F@’ﬂi

NIRRT TICIC T T I 1

HHERENEN

Ty

[ 1 l:
TR O L [

/ntED I

Kalallope -
Plue Kidge, TX 7424

=

=




o }t.-——#—
3 y
©

ird i

t-lﬂu i n,l s bl
IR FilVEialunie
T bl
! i; v lg

: S

i i

W

-

2 e I 1\
x "'."LI"-‘ oy ﬁi’:‘ﬁ "'.‘..‘.E.:.EI"‘ ;_'.‘."..T;&'.'.' '_:_ . [l WAL RS (R
R o et T Kala lTope - : s
N v Plue Kidge, TX 75424 £ —_
o e Ad
st g . Lo g Aeimetf bal
i !‘:‘J‘ﬂ.&ﬁ"y&' % el :_I.:._ :.m,:'.‘. J




N et it el —

ntell

InielhD
i, T 001

ﬁﬁé&‘ nlglin?l.sm L

Kala Hepe -
Plue Kidge, TX 75424

e v
\ SumamaL, A -P-ia
1
'
T T Ty st
by TR 850 11, 132 gecs
O —— T

ibiw w s

= ——

i fsnang ot




Continuation of Coverage
TML MultiState IEBP

WHEREAS, the undersigned Employer is an Employer Member of the TML MultiState
Intergovernmental Employee Benefits Pool (hereinafter referred to as the “Pool”);

WHEREAS, the undersigned Employer sponsors an employee benefit plan;

WHEREAS, the undersigned Employer is responsible for the administration of its employee
benefit plan as the Plan Administrator; and

WHEREAS, the undersigned Employer wants the Pool to assist the Employer in complying with
the requirements of Continuation of Coverage as required by Federal law.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises, mutual covenants and agreements
contained herein, the undersigned Employer and the Pool agree as follows:

1. Effective Date
As of the first day of October, 2018, the Pool will commence COBRA Continuation of
Coverage administration for the undersigned Employer for all qualifying events occurring
thereafter and during the term of this agreement.

2. Employer Duties

1. The undersigned Employer will notify the Pool's Billing/Eligibility Representative
assigned to the Employer via FAX or Telephone (with a written follow up) within
one (1) business day of a qualifying event, as defined by the COBRA
Continuation of Coverage statute and its amendments, or a termination for gross
misconduct of a Covered Employee for which the Employer has knowledge.
Examples of qualifying events include termination; lump sum or severance
settlement; resignation; death; retirement if the employee does not enroll for
retiree coverage when offered under the Employer's benefit plan; reduction in
hours [including reduction to zero (0) hours], call to duty for military service and
absence from work for an injury or iliness after all earned sick leave, vacation
leave and FMLA has been exhausted.

2. The undersigned Employer will distribute Attachment A, which advises each
Covered Individual of their rights and responsibilities under COBRA Continuation
of Coverage. The Employer will certify through a letter to the Pool that
Attachment A was distributed to all Covered Individuals as of the date the Pool
commenced COBRA Continuation of Coverage Administration.

3. The undersigned Employer will distribute Attachment A to all employees who
become covered by the Employer's benefit plan after the date the Pool
commenced COBRA Continuation of Coverage administration and include
verification of the distribution with the enroliment card when it is submitted to the
Pool.

4. The undersigned Employer will notify the Pool via FAX or Telephone (with a
written follow-up) within one (1) business day of gaining knowledge that a
Covered Individual has legally separated, divorced or is no longer eligible for
coverage, i.e., the Covered employee or dependent is involuntarily dropped from
coverage.

5. The undersigned Employer will notify the Pool at least ten (10) business days
prior to any open enrollment period. The notice to the Pool will include the dates
of the open enroliment.



6. The undersigned Employer will immediately notify the Pool of any suspected

claim, demand or suit arising from the administration of COBRA Continuation of
Coverage.

To the extent allowed by law, the undersigned Employer will indemnify and hold
harmless the Pool and its officers, agents, employees and representatives from
all suits, actions, losses, damages (including punitive damages), claims or liability
of any type, including without limiting the generality of the foregoing all expenses
of litigation, court costs, and attorney’s fees, resulting from the failure of the
undersigned Employer to give any notice required by this Agreement. The
foregoing reimbursement obligation shall specifically include any medical claim
costs incurred by the Pool because of the failure of the Employer to give any
notice of an employee termination or other qualifying event. The undersigned
Employer will fund this obligation out of current revenues in the year the
obligation is determined or will levy a tax to fund the obligation if current
revenues are insufficient.

Any decision of whether an Employee was terminated because of gross
misconduct will be made by the Employer no later than (a) the forty-fifth (45th)
day following the termination or (b) the date a COBRA election notice is mailed to
the Employee, whichever is earlier. Any determination of gross misconduct shall
be based only on events prior to the termination of employment.

3. Pool Duties

1.

The Pool staff will monitor changes in COBRA Continuation of Coverage and the
case law which develops interpreting COBRA Continuation of Coverage.

The Pool will provide election notices within fourteen (14) days of the receipt of
notices of qualifying events sent by the Employer.

The Pool will provide the appropriate notification letters to the employee or their
dependent(s) as required by COBRA Continuation of Coverage statutes. These
letters may include any or all of the following:

1. benefit availability - initial notice, enrollment card and cost;
2. confirmation of enrollment and payment coupons
3. notice of termination letters:

Failure to reply

Failure to make initial payment
Failure to make regular payment
End of eligibility (no longer qualified)
End of eligibility period

open enrollment
contribution change and revised payment coupons
conversion to an individual policy

Medicare eligibility

o - B

verification of incapacitated child status

4. The Pool will provide the COBRA Continuation of Coverage participants with 1D

cards, a benefit booklet, and other materials as the need may arise.



4. Notice

The Pool will maintain records that all required notifications were sent and copies
are available to the Employer upon request.

The Pool will collect the required contributions at the maximum amount allowed
by law. Upon notice for the Employer under I1.1., the Pool has fourteen (14) days
to send the COBRA Continuation of Coverage election notice. Once the election
notice is mailed the qualifying beneficiary has sixty (60) days to elect COBRA
Continuation of Coverage. If the qualified beneficiary elects COBRA Continuation
of Coverage the qualified beneficiary has forty-five (45) days from election to
make the first payment. If partial payments are made and the payment deficiency
is insignificant, Pool contacts the qualified beneficiary for full payment. The
qualified beneficiary has thirty (30) days from deficiency notification to make
payment. Insignificant payment deficiency is the lesser of $50 or 10% of amount
due.

The Pool will periodically provide the Employer, for their review, with the text of
the letter and notices to be used in administering this Agreement. The Pool
maintains final authority over the text of these letters and notices. The Pool
reserves unto itself the right to modify the letters and notices as may be required
pursuant to the COBRA Continuation of Coverage statute, any applicable case
law and to promote the efficient administration of the Agreement.

To the extent allowed by law, the Pool will indemnify, defend, reimburse, and
hold harmless the Employer and its employees from any and all liabilities, claims,
demands, or suits arising from or related to the provision of COBRA Continuation
of Coverage administrative services unless those liabilities, claims, demands, or
suits arise out of the Employer’s failure to give any notice as required in I, 1, 2,
3, 4, 5 and 6 of this Agreement. This notice is required by the agreement or by
law. The Pool, upon notice by the Employer will immediately investigate, handle,
respond to and defend any such claims, demands or suits at the Employer's sole
expense. If the liability, claim, demand or suit is based on negligence this
contract of indemnity shall apply and the negligence of the Employer and the
Pool will be on a percentage basis as in a pure comparative negligence situation
under the law.

The Pool's responsibilities under this contract are for COBRA Continuation of
Coverage that the Employer is required to provide under Federal law, and does
not have any responsibility for other benefits such as group life insurance or
disability.

Any notice to be given under this Agreement, other than those inll, 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 of
this Agreement, shall be deemed given and received on the first to occur of the
following: (a) actual receipt by the party to be notified; or (b) five days after deposit of
such notice in the US Mail system if sent by Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested,
postage prepaid, and addressed to the party to be notified at the address of such party
set forth below or as designated from time to time in writing by giving not less than ten
days in advance notice to the other party. The initial addresses for the Pool and
Employer shall be as follows:



Address of Pool Address of Employer

Executive Director City of Blue Ridge
TML MultiState Intergovernmental Employee Benefits Pool 200 S Main St
Texas Municipal Center Blue Ridge, TX 75424

1821 Rutherford Lane, Suite 300
Austin, Texas 78754-5151

5. Compensation

T

2.

The Employer will pay the Pool a one-time $50.00 set up fee and a $0.50 Per
Participant Per Month fee for each participating participant per month that enrolls
in COBRA Continuation of Coverage.

Other special services which may be requested by the Employer but are not
contained in this Agreement will be billed at a mutually agreeable hourly rate.

6. Miscellaneous Provisions

T

This Agreement represents the complete understanding of the parties and may
not be modified or amended without the written agreement of both parties.

The parties agree that venue for any dispute arising under the terms of this
Agreement shall be in Austin, Travis County, Texas.

The parties agree that venue for any dispute arising out of the performance
under their Agreement shall be in Austin, Travis County, Texas.

In performing the administrative services under this Agreement, the Pool may
rely without qualification on the information provided by the Employer.

The Pool agrees to take over the remaining COBRA Continuation of Coverage
administration for any of the Employer's current COBRA Continuation of
Coverage participants, without Employer compensation, so long as the Employer
furnishes the information necessary to effectuate the transfer.

This Agreement is entire as to all of the performance to be rendered under it. If
any term or provision of this Agreement is held by a court of competent
jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remainder of the provision of
this Agreement shall be void and of no force and effect.

It is understood that the Pool will charge the COBRA Continuation of Coverage
participant the administration fee allowed by the COBRA Continuation of
Coverage statute.

7. Termination

1

Term of this initial Agreement shall be from its effective date through 09/30/2019,
at 12:00 a.m. The Employer may annually renew the Agreement for the
subsequent twelve (12) month period by executing and returning the Pool's
rerate notice and benefit selection for each year.

Either party may terminate this Agreement at anytime by giving the other party
written notice at least thirty (30) days prior to the specified date.

This Agreement terminates, without further notice, on the date the undersigned
Employer is no longer an Employer of the Pool.



4. All records in possession of the Pool relating to COBRA Continuation of
Coverage administration at termination of the Agreement will be transferred to
the Employer within forty-five (45) business days.

5. Should this Agreement terminate for any reason it does not relieve either party of
their duties nor obligations during the period when this Agreement was in full
force and effect.

This Agreement is entered into for the Employer under authorization of City of Blue Ridge, at a
duly called meeting held on July 3, 2018.
APPROVED:

Rhonda Williams, Mayor
ATTEST:

Edie Sims, City Secretary

Employer/Group Name: City of Blue Ridge
This Agreement Entered Into and Accepted By:

TML MULTISTATE INTERGOVERNMENTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS POOL
By: (Executive Director) at Austin, Texas on




CITY OF BLUE RIDGE
ORDINANCE# 2018-0703-001

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLUE RIDGE, TEXAS,
AMENDING THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018 IN ACCORDANCE
WITH EXISTING STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS APPROPRIATING THE VARIOUS
AMOUNTS HEREIN; REPEALING ALL PRIOR ORDINANCES AND ACTIONS IN
CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Blue Ridge, Texas is a Type A General-Law Municipality
located in Collin County, created in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 6 of the
Texas Local Government Code, and operating pursuant to the enabling legislation of
the State of Texas;

WHEREAS, the Mayor of the City of Blue Ridge has reviewed the budget and which
budget was adopted by the City Council for the Fiscal Year 2017-2018; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor has determined the effects of the budget amendment will be in
the best interest used for a transfer from the General Fund Balance to the Revenue
Fund to accommodate an unfunded expense for the cost of repairs to the Wastewater
Treatment Plant, as shown by Exhibit "A"; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor of the City of Blue Ridge believes the budget requires certain
amendments and has submitted to the City Council proposed amendment(s) to the
budget of the revenues and expenditures of conducting the affairs of said City as
submitted by the Mayor.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
BLUE RIDGE, TEXAS;

SECTION 1. BUDGET AMENDMENT ADOPTION

From and after the effective date of this Ordinance, the amendments to the budget of
the revenues and expenditures for the Fiscal Year 2017-2018 that are attached hereto
as Exhibit "A" and incorporated herein by reference are hereby adopted and the
budget for Fiscal Year 2017-2018 is hereby accordingly so amended and the amended
budget for Fiscal Year 2017-2018 adopted.

SECTION 2. SEVERABILITY

It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the words,
phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of this Ordinance are
severable, and if any word, phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this
Ordinance shall be declared unconstitutional by the valid judgment or decree of
any court of competent jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality shall not affect any of
the remaining words, phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of
this Ordinance, since the same would have been enacted by the City Council
without the incorporation of this Ordinance of any such unconstitutional word,
phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section.

Page 1 of 3



SECTION 3: REPEALER CLAUSE

Any provision of any prior ordinance of the City, whether codified or uncodified,
which is in conflict with any provision of this Ordinance, is hereby repealed to the
extent of the conflict, but all other provisions of the ordinances of the City,
whether codified or uncodified, which are not in conflict with the provisions of this
Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4: ENGROSSMENT AND ENROLLMENT

The City Secretary of the City of Blue Ridge is hereby directed to engross and
enroll this Ordinance by copying the exact Caption and the Effective Date clause
in the minutes of the City Council of the City of Blue Ridge and by filing this
Ordinance in the Ordinance records of the City.

SECTION 5: SAVINGS

All rights and remedies of the City of Blue Ridge are expressly saved as to any
and all violations of the provisions of any Ordinances which have accrued at the
time of the effective date of this Ordinance; and, as to such accrued violations
and all pending litigation, both civil and criminal, whether pending in court or not,
under such Ordinances, same shall not be affected by this Ordinance but may be
prosecuted until final disposition by the courts.

SECTION 6. EFFECTIVE DATE
This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Blue Ridge, Texas
this 3rd day of July, 2018.

Rhonda Williams, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edie Sims, City Secretary

Page 2 of 3



Exhibit "A"

FY 2017-2018 Proposed General Fund Balance Revision

ESTIMATED
BEGINNING
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS  FUND BALANCE REVENUES EXPENDITURES
General Fund $§170,429.94 $251,212.03 $217,637.93
Proposed General
Fund $204,004.04

Original Budget
TOTAL

Page 3of 3

PROPOSED
ENDING
FUND
BALANCE

$204,004.04



TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF AGRICU L
COMMISSIONER SID MILLEF | eservces o]

Crant Qram, {CORG) = Preaualilied Proflessidna) Services

Pre-Qualified Professional Services

Pre-Qualified Professional Administrative Services

Bural feonamis Development Rural Cormmunity Dovelopment Blor,

The Texas Department of Agriculture (TDA) Is piloting a two-phase process 1o pre-guallfy a pool of grant administrators, Local governments may solicit
propasals from this pool for preparation of an application to the Texas Community Development Block Grant (TxCDBRG) program, and subsequent administration
services if a grant is awarded. In Phase One, TDA requests pre-qualification applications from interested individuals and Firms to be pre-gualilied for grant
writing ancl administrative services ta assist commumities in proposed projects to be financed with certain categories of TxCDBG funding. Administrators
approved through this REQ process will be etigible to provide services W cammunities receiving grant funds, Pre-gualification of a grant administrator indicates
that the application was complete and timely, and does not inclide an evaluation of the quality of services offered by the administrator,

Phase Two Is the final grant administrator selection process, Participation in the Phase Two streamlined request for propesals (RFP) process will be limited to
only those administrators that have submitted a complete application (n response 1o Phase One and that have been appraved by TDA, Any resulting contracts
lor grant administrative services between a local government and a grant administrator may not exceed 4 tolal of 550,000, Actual budgets and tasks may e
negotinted after the grant administrator has been selected by a participating local government,

Four administrative firms were selected by the City of Blue Ridge to provide grant administrative duties:

e Grantworks, Inc.

e Hollis Rutledge

® Lawrence & Associates
® Municipal Consulting



Instructions and Forms for Choosing a Pre-Qualified Grant
Administrator

Applicants for grants in the 2018 TxCDBG Program Year (PY 2018) are responsible for identifying
the person or firm that will provide administrative services for the project, if funded. In an effort to
simplify the procurement process for communities, TDA has solicited Applications to Prequalify
Grant Administrators from vendors interested in grant writing and administering projects for the
2018 program year. TDA reviewed the proposals based on satisfaction of the minimum
qualifications and developed a pre-qualified list of vendors..

Although this process is primarily intended for procurement of administrative services needed to
implement a project if funded, the community may choose to include grant writing services in the
solicitation as well.

If an applicant anticipates that a contract will exceed $50,000, then they may not use this
streamlined process of selecting a preapproved grant administrator and will be required to conduct
the full procurement process and complete all required steps in accordance with Chapter 5
(Procurement Procedures) of the TxCDBG Implementation Manual.

Procurement of a Grant Administrator — Phase 1 (completed)

Step i — Application to Prequalify Grant Administrators
TDA prepared an Application to Prequalify Grant Administrators, in order to collect
qualifications. The opportunity was advertised across the state and open to any qualified
respondents.

Step ii — Application submittal from Grant Administrators
Grant Administrators submitted their qualifications directly to TDA using the application
form.

Step iii — Approved Vendor List of Prequalified Grant Administrators
TDA reviewed the submittals for responsiveness and prepared an Approved Vendor List of
prequalified Grant Administrators. Preapproval of a grant administrator indicates that the
application was complete and timely, and does not include an evaluation of the quality of
services offered by the administrator.

Procurement of a Grant Administrator — Phase 2
(all 6 Steps to be completed by Applicant community)

Applicants for grant funding in PY 2018 may only use administrative service providers that are:
(1 Employees of the Applicant community (self-administering community),
1 Councils of Government acting as sub-recipients to the applicant community, or
[0 Vendors included on the Approved Vendor List for the fund cycle and have been selected
using the following procedures:

Step 1 — Identify Evaluation Team and Review Approved Vendor Applications
The applicant community must identify an Evaluation Team (at least 3 persons) to complete
Phase 2. The committee must include at least one local official, such as a member of the
elected governing body. The Evaluation Team members shall have no potential conflicts of
interest with any of the individuals, firms, or agencies under review (e.g., family
relationships, close friendships, business dealings).



The Evaluation Team should review the qualifications provided to TDA for each approved
vendor.

Part 1 responses for each Application to Prequalify Grant Administrators identified on the
Approved Vendor List can be found at:

Communities may request a copy of Part 2 responses for any Approved Vendor by sending
an email listing the requested vendors to CDBGapps@TexasAgriculture.gov. Part 2 includes
responses to the following;:

1. Describe the character, integrity and reputation of the respondent and key personnel,
including whether the respondent is in good standing with TDA, and former and
current clients.

2. Has the respondent ever had a contract terminated or denied renewal for
noncompliance with policies or regulations of any state or federally funded program
within the past five years?

3. Has the respondent or any of its principals ever been debarred, suspended or
otherwise excluded from or ineligible for participation in federally-assisted
programs?

Step 2 — Select Firms to consider further

Based on the available qualifications the Evaluation Team must select at least three
individuals/firms from the Approved Vendor List to consider further. The committee may
choose to consider as many approved vendors as it wishes.

The TDA website identifies each approved vendor that has self-identified as a minority-
owned business (MBE), woman-owned business (WBE), Small business enterprise (SBE), or
Section 3 business (S3). One or more of the approved vendors selected for further
consideration must qualify under at least one of these categories.

Step 3 — Complete Phase 2 Solicitation — Request for Project-Specific Proposal

Enter information in each field of Form P506 to request a project-specific proposal,
including services to be provided and costs.

e Description of Anticipated Project(s) — Provide any information available to describe the
potential grant project. This description should help vendors understand the
community’s priorities, but is not binding for the final grant application. Examples
include:

o Water/Wastewater system improvements
o Sidewalk and lighting improvements;

o Public healthcare facilities;

o Planning activities;

o Drainage improvements

o Street improvements; and

o Housing rehabilitation

Anticipated Scope of Work — check all that apply. For additional information, please see:



http://texasagriculture, gov/Portals/0/Publications/RED/CDBG/RFQ/PY20 1 8%20RFQ%20v2. pdf

e [Evaluation Criteria — Develop written weighted criteria that will be used to evaluate
proposals. Form P506 lists several criteria that may be used, or the community may list
additional elements to be considered. Cost must be included in the evaluation and
selection criteria. The relative importance of each criteria must be identified:

o If using scores, list the maximum number of points for each criterion.
o The Evaluations Team may also use categories such as Very Important, Somewhat
Important, or Minor Importance to describe the weight of each eriterion.

Send Form P506 to each vendor identified in Step 2. Email contact information is provided
on the Application to Prequalify Grant Administrators form for each vendor. Allow the
vendors a reasonable period of time to prepare a proposal. TDA considers five to ten days to
be reasonable for most projects, but the community must determine what is reasonable for
the anticipated project. Print a copy of each Form P506 sent to the vendors for your files.

Step 4 — Receive and review the proposals

Vendors interested in competing for an administrative services contract will respond to the
Phase 2 Solicitation. Vendors may use the optional form provided by TDA (Form P507) or
may provide information in their own format. In either case, the proposal must outline the
services being offered and the proposed cost of those services.

The proposal must also identify any conflict of interest, real or apparent, with the vendor
and the project. Such a conflict would arise when:

(i) The employee, officer or agent,

(i) Any member of his immediate family,

(iii) his or her partner, or

(iv) Anorganization which employs, or is about to employ, any of the above,
has a financial or other interest in the firm selected for award.

The Evaluation Team must review all proposals, evaluate the proposals using the specific
criteria established in Step 3, and determine most responsive and responsible respondent
whose proposal is most advantageous to the program, with price and other factors
considered. The Evaluation Team makes a recommendation to the Applicant’s governing
body (City Council or Commissioners Court).

Step 5 — Select a Grant Administrator using local procedures to award the contract

The Applicant’s governing body must award the contract(s) for administrative services to the
selected vendor.

Note: The local governing body has the final authority to award contracts and is
encouraged to follow the committee’s recommendation, but may select another
respondent if the minutes of the local governing body meeting include justification
for the selection.



Appendix D of the TxCDBG Implementation Manual includes a sample contract that may be
used for administrative services.

e If the applicant chooses to execute the contract(s) immediately, include language stating
that payment for project implementation services are contingent on receipt of grant
funds, such as:

“Payment of the fees associated with Part I11 — Payment Schedule of this Agreement
shall be contingent upon CDBG funding. In the event that grant funds are not
awarded to the City / County by TDA through the TxCDBG program, this agreement
shall be terminated by the City / County.”.

e The applicant may also choose not to execute the contract(s) for project implementation
services prior to funding, however, the award of the contract must be reflected in the
minutes of the governing body.

Step 6 —Work with the Grant Administrator to prepare the Application.

Only after formal award of the administrative services contract may the Grant Administrator
be involved in preparing the grant application.

If an administrator has been involved with discussions or decisions regarding the grant
application prior to the procurement process for administrative services, that firm may NOT
be selected as the Grant Administrator.

NOTE: Keep all documentation of the procurement process to demonstrate compliance if the grant
application is funded.



April - May

April 30

May 15

July 20

July 25

Aug

July 25 - Aug.

July 25 - Aug.

08/03/18

08/07/18

08/26/18

08/03/18

08/07/18

08/24/18

08/28/18

08/31/18

09/04/18

Noon on
September 19

CITY OF BLUE RIDGE L\
2018 PLANNING CALENDAR B

Mailing of "Notices of Appraised Value" by Chief Appraiser.

The Chief Appraiser prepares and certifies to the Tax Assessor for each county, municipality, and
school district participating in the appraisal district an estimate of the taxable value.

Deadline for submitting Appraisal Records to ARB,

Deadline for ARB to approve Appraisal Records.
Deadline for Chief Appraiser to certify Appraisal Rolls to each Taxing Unit.

Certification of anticipated collection rate by collector.
Calculation of Effective and Rollback Tax Rates.
Submission of Effective and Rollback Tax Rates to Governing Body from the Tax Office.

72 Hour Notice for Meeting (Open Meetings Notice).

Meeting of Governing Body to Discuss Tax Rates.
If proposed tax rate will exceed the Rollback Rate or the Effective Tax Rate (whichever is lower),
take record vote and schedule two Public Hearings.

Publish the "Notice of 2018 Property Tax Rates" by September 1.

Notice must be published at least seven (7) days before first Public Hearing. Notice must also be
posted on the municipality's website.

72 Hour Notice for First Public Hearing (Open Meetings Notice).

First Public Hearing At least 7 days after publication of "Notice of 2018 Property Tax Rates."
72 Hour Notice for Second Public Hearing (Open Meetings Notice).

Second Public Hearing May not be earlier than 3 days after first Public Hearing.
Schedule and announce meeting to adopt tax rate three to fourteen (3 - 14) days from this date.

72 Hour Notice for Meeting at which Governing Body will Adopt Tax Rate (Open Meetings Notice).

Meeting to Adopt 2018 Tax Rate. Meeting to adopt must be no later than September 18, 2018.
Schedule meeting three to fourteen (3 to 14) days after second Public Hearing.

Deadline to submit the Tax Rate Ordinance to the Collin County Tax Office.

Tax Code Section 81.06 directs that if a date falls on a weekend, the deadline is extended to the following regular business day.
Advice of taxing unit legal counsel should be sought to determine how to fulfill the requirements of Section 140.010 Local Code (SB 1510).

Please provide a copy of the Ordinance adopting the 2018 Tax Rate to the Tax Office by

Noon on September 19, 2018.




